
August 7, 2019 

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
Region Ill 
Materials Licensing Branch 
2443 Warrenville Road Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532·4352 

Re: Address for License No. 21-26213-01 

Please change the address for the location of use to 4100 River Rd., East China, Ml 
48054, NRG license no. 21-26213-01, and noting that the are no changes to the 
physical location, structure of the building or areas where radioactive material is used 
and stored. 

Please make the following changes to our license. 

1. change our mailing address to: 
4100 River Road 
East China, Ml 48054 

Thank you for your time and assistance. 

H. Lee Bacheldor, DO, Chief Medical Officer 
Ascension River District Hospital 



Song, Taehoon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Gryglak, Magdalena 
Wednesday, August 07, 2019 1 :25 PM 
Song, Taehoon; Pavon,Sandy 
Tomczak, Tammy 
FW: Request to change mailing address, NRC license no. 21-26213-01, Ascension River 
District Hospital 
20190807130650033.pdf 

Please place the document in ADAMS: 

Ascension River District Hospital 
21-26213-01 
030-31795 
CN 613760 

Thank you 

From: Eschenburg, Brenda <Brenda.Eschenburg@ascension.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 12:02 PM 
To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Steinmetz, Susan <Susan.Steinmetz@ascension.org>; Bachelder, Harold Lee <H.Bacheldor@ascension.org> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: FW: Request to change mailing address, NRC license no. 21-26213-01, Ascension River 
District Hospital 

Please see attached letter as requested. Let me know if you need anything else. 
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